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PIMA COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 15, 2021

TO: Julie Castaiieda, Clerk of the Board

&XA / ‘
FROM: Adelita Grijalva, District Five Supervisor K'

REGARDING: Item for the August 10, 2021 agenda

Please add the following to the August 10, 2021 agenda:
Planning and Zoning Commission

Reappointment of Bob Cook to a District Five seat on this commission. Mr. Cook’s new four-year term
expires on June 19, 2025. (District 5)

Thank you
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